

# temi olubode

## **RN - Chicago Lakeshore Hospital**

Chicago, IL 60626

[temiademi@yahoo.com](mailto:temiademi@yahoo.com)

+1 773 490 3293

Seeking an RN position with a reputable medical/wellness establishment where I can further my nursing career. I have a Seven-year clinical experience. I have a good communication skills and like-able personality. I can function independently or as part of a team within the scope of clinical practice.

Authorized to work in the US for any employer

## Work Experience

---

### **RN**

Lieberman Center for Health & Rehabilitation - Skokie, IL

January 2015 to Present

Provided care to patients with high acuity needs safely and effectively

Administering infusion therapies such as Antibiotic therapy, Hydration therapy

Administering G-tube feedings to Patients on NPO status

Helping Post-Operative Patients with Pain Management and monitoring Patients on Oral anticoagulant therapy by checking their INR levels for dosage adjustments per MD order

Administering Peritoneal Dialysis

Wound care & Wound VAC Therapy

### **LPN, RN**

Greenwood Care - Evanston, IL

November 2012 to January 2015

Worked with psychiatric patients, ensuring their safety

Completing new admissions and transfers to the hospital

Completing discharges to the community

Administering scheduled Medications and PRN's

Administering Flu shots, insulin and TB tests

Verifying, notating and carrying out Doctors orders

### **Assisted RN and LPN**

Warren Barr Pavilion - Chicago, IL

September 2010 to November 2012

Chicago, IL Sep 2010 - Nov 2012

CNA

Promoted patient comfort through various relaxation techniques

Assisted weak patients with ambulation

Assisted RN and LPN nurses in taking patients vitals

Provided PM care for patients.

## **LPN**

Waterford Nursing and Rehab Center - Chicago, IL  
August 2009 to September 2010

Chicago, IL Aug 2009 - Sep 2010

CNA

Provided AM care for patients

In charge of chaperoning patients to doctors appointment

Assisted with feeding patients to promote their wellness

## Education Highlights

A.A.S Degree in Nursing. Wilbur Wright College.

Core Courses: Fundamentals of Nursing, Medical Surgical Nursing, Psychiatric Nursing, Obstetrics and Gynecology, Nursing Perspectives, Pediatric Nursing, Nursing process and Alteration in Homeostasis, and other nursing classes

Completed various Clinical at different nursing homes in Chicago as part of Certificate program. Instruction given and practical completed in passing medication, G-tube Feeding, Blood glucose monitoring, Vitals Check, other routine RN functions such as complete physical assessments

1209 W. Arthur Avenue Chicago, IL 60626. temiademi@yahoo.com  
773.490.3293

Experienced Nursing Professional

## Areas of Practice

RN

LPN

CNA

## Industry Specialization

Nursing Homes

## Computer Applications

MS Excel

MS Word

MS PowerPoint

## Education

---

### **A.A.S in Nursing**

Wilbur Wright College - Chicago, IL  
May 2014

### **Advanced Certificate in Nursing**

Harry Truman College - Chicago, IL  
May 2012

## Nursing Licenses

---

### **RN**

Expires: May 2020

State: IL

### **RN**

## Skills

---

- Home Health
- RN
- Hospital
- Staff Nurse
- Behavioral Health
- Customer Service
- Tube Feeding
- Epic
- Medication Administration
- EMR Systems

## Certifications and Licenses

---

### **BLS, ACLS**